
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE & SAFETY DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

FEBRUARY 2023 

 
            BOD     TSS    
 
Faulkner Lake  8.1 mg/L (30 Max.) 6.1 mg/L (30 Max.) 
   
Maumelle   21.7 mg/L (30Max.) 23.4 mg/L (30 Max.) 
 
 
     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile   10.7 mg/L (25 Max.) 8.4 mg/L (90 Max.) 
 
White Oak   10.3 mg/L (25 Max.) 12.4 mg/L (90 max.) 
 
 
 
Jaime Marrow 
Office Assistant II 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
    



   
                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE            PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-3716 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Scott Kerby 

DATE:    3/8/2023  

RE:   Engineering Department Major Projects Status 
 

 

Rose City and Military Drive Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation: The contractor 
began working on September 10, 2021. The contractor has successfully completed 24,364 linear 
feet of 26,215 linear feet of the pipe bursting project to date.  
 
Rose City and Military Drive Basins CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation: The project is substantially 
complete. The contractor is working on the punch list.  
 

Dixie and Baring Cross Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This project 
consists of pipe bursting 18,858 linear feet of 6” and 8” sanitary sewer mains and externally 
reconnecting approximately 398 services. The contractor has successfully completed 
approximately 12,842 linear feet of the project to date.  
 
Curtis Sykes and Meadow Park CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This project consists of 
CIPP rehabilitation of 20,955 linear feet of 6”-15” secondary sewer mains. The Notice to 
Proceed was issued March 29, 2022. The project is substantially complete. The contractor is 
working on the punch list.    
 
Lower Riverside Interceptor CIPP 2017 Rehabilitation Project: This project consists of 
CIPP rehabilitation of 4,344 linear feet of 54” reinforced concrete pipe. The scope of the project 
begins two line segments upstream of the Faulkner Lake WRF headworks and continue upstream 
for 4,344 linear feet. The Notice of Award was issued to Insituform Technologies, LLC on 
March 16, 2022. The Notice to Proceed was issued May 25, 2022. The CIPP installation is 
complete. The contractor is working on the punch list items.  
 

Curtis Sykes and Meadow Park Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This 
project consists of pipe bursting rehabilitation of 27,194 linear feet of 6” and 8” secondary 
sanitary sewer mains and external reconnection of approximately 493 services. The Notice to 
Proceed was issued on April 25, 2022. The contractor has successfully completed approximately 
25,771 linear feet of the project to date.    
 
Biosolids Removal and Land Application: This project consists of removal of approximately 
3,000 Dry Tons of biosolids from the Five Mile Creek Polishing Pond and approximately 3,500 
Dry Tons of biosolids from the Faulkner Lake east lagoon. The contractor began removing 
biosolids from the Five Mile Creek WRF on June 6, 2022. The contractor has completed the 



7400 BAUCUM PIKE            PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-3716 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 

biosolids removal from the Five Mile Creek WRF. The contractor has removed approximately 
890 dry tons from the Faulkner Lake WRF. The project is in the process of being closed.   
 
Five Mile Creek Basin Interceptors Assessment: This project consists of multi-sensor 
inspection of approximately 37,161 linear feet of interceptors sizes 24”-36” within the Five Mile 
Creek WRF Basin. Bids were opened on April 28, 2022, and the low bidder is Ace Pipe Cleaning 
with a bid amount of $238,034.10. The Notice of Award was issued May 11, 2022. The 
contractor has completed approximately 34,325 of 37,161 linear feet in the project.  
 
Broadway Area Pipe Bursting 2023 Collection System Renewal: This project consists of pipe 
bursting rehabilitation of 23,234 linear feet of 6” through 10” secondary sanitary sewer mains 
and external reconnection of approximately 315 services. The project is currently being 
advertised for bids. The bid opening date is scheduled for Thursday, February 23, 2023.  
 
Broadway Area CIPP 2023 Collection System Renewal: This project consists of CIPP 
rehabilitation of 37,112 linear feet of 6”-18” secondary sewer mains. Bids were opened on 
March 3, 2023, and Suncoast is the low bidder with a bid amount of $2,518,119. A 
recommendation of award is on the agenda for your approval.  
 
Upper Riverside Interceptor CIPP 2023 Rehabilitation Project, Phase II: This project 
consists of CIPP rehabilitation of approximately 5,825 linear feet of 30” reinforced concrete 
pipe. The project is currently being advertised for bids, and the bid opening is scheduled for 
March 23, 2023.  
 

 
 
 

 



NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY 
 

Memorandum 
 

 

TO: Michael Clayton 

FROM: Lyle Leubner 

DATE: 3/8/2023 

RE: Treatment Report 
 

 

Faulkner Lake Plant 

• A significant amount of biosolids are building up on the North (influent) end of the West Lagoon.  
A PO has been issued to Miller Environmental to move the solids further down the lagoon to 
counter odor issues. 
 

Five Mile Plant 
• The 700KW Kohler Influent Generator low oil pressure fault was resolved by replacing oil pump 

and check valve.  Radiator leak will be addressed once spring storm season is over.  Meanwhile, 
the plant operator will keep the coolant topped off. 
 

White Oak Plant 

• The SCADA expansion project has made further progress.  Run status and alarms have been 
connected to Ignition for the aerators of Lagoon 1 & 2 and Lagoon 3 & 4. 

• Notice of Award has been sent to Duperon for purchase of new replacement bar screens.  Contract 
documents are scheduled to arrive this week for execution. 

 
Misc 

• 400 amp mobile generator inherited during Maumelle acquisition is at Cummins for repairs. 
• The every two year operator RMP training is scheduled for March 22nd. 
• Chlorine shutdown actuators for FL, FM, & WO are ordered.  These will be connected to the 

SCADA system and chlorine alarm to automatically shut the chlorine tank in the event of a 
detected leak. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898 FAX  (501) 945-3716 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 



NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER  

 
Memorandum 

 
 

TO: Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Brian Kirkendoll 

DATE                   3-8-23 

RE: Pump Maintenance Report 
 

 

 
Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 
 
• Repaired handrail at Collections Building 
• Replaced main breaker on low voltage system at Chlorine dock 
• Installed ethernet cable at Lab building 
 
White Oak Treatment Plant 
 
• Pulled #1 Influent pump, took it to AFT to have the impeller repaired 
• Replace the lifting bale on #3 Influent pump 
• Repaired electrical connection on Aerator #15 
 
Maumelle Treatment Plant 
 
• Installed new #2 Surge Basin pump 
• Replaced contacts on #2 blower 
• Load tested Effluent generator 
 
Five Mile Treatment Plant 
 
• Replaced shut off valve and air release valve at Taraha Industrial Dr 
 
Hill Lake 
 
• Pulled #2 pump and removed debris 
• Installed relays for fail to start alarms 
 
Maybelline 
 
• Replace air release valve 
 
Quapaw  
 
• Repaired pump rails 
 
 
 



Naylor 
 
• Replaced Transducer 
 
Shillcut 
 
• Repaired gate opener 
 
Crystal Bay 
 
• Replace digital control screen on generator 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898 FAX  (501) 945-2367 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 



NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY 
 

Memorandum 
 

 

TO: Michael Clayton 

FROM: Justin Shahan 

DATE: February 7, 2023  

RE: Solar Plant Report 
 

 

 
 

 

Week kWh Production 

Feb 1 - Feb 7 15130 

Feb 8 - Feb 14 19680 

Feb 15 - Feb 21 22470 

Feb 22 - Feb 28 16010 

Total kWh= 73290 

Average Daily kWh= 2618 

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

kW
h

Solar Energy Production February 2023

Total kWh Output Avg Daily kWh

mdorman
Sticky Note
 Should be March 7, 2023



 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898 FAX  (501) 945-3716 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

kW
h

February Year Over Year

2022 kWh 2023 kWh

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

1/1/2023 1/8/2023 1/15/2023 1/22/2023 1/29/2023 2/5/2023 2/12/2023 2/19/2023 2/26/2023

kW
h

2023 Daily kWh Production YTD

kWh Average



   
                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-2367 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 
 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Marybeth Eggleston 

DATE:    3/7/2023 

RE:   Environmental Compliance & Safety Status Report 
 

 
First quarter water, sludge, and biomonitoring samples for all four treatment plants 
have been completed.  
 
The February safety training on “Slips, Trips, and Falls” was conducted via online activity. 
The video was posted, an email was sent to all staff with instructions on how to access 
it, and the timeline within to watch and send back signed acknowledgement.  
 
Employee CPR/AED Certification classes were held February 22nd and 28th at the North 
Little Rock Fire Department Training Center with a total of 47 employees in attendance.  
 
A Safety Committee meeting was held February 23rd. The next Safety Committee meeting 
is scheduled for March 30th. 
 
New safety awareness signs have been placed on gates at all four treatment plants.  
 

                
 



_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
7400 BAUCUM PIKE                                                                                                                                PHONE (501) 945-7186           
P.O. BOX 17898                                                                                                                                             FAX (501) 945-4752 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898  TMarshall@nlrwu.com 

 

MEMORANDUM  
______________________________________ 
TO:  MICHAEL CLAYTON 
FROM:        Tangelia Marshall 
DATE:   03/02/2023 
RE:  Human Resources Department Report           
______________________________________________________________________________       
 

Recruiting and Hiring  

• We currently have open job postings for an Accountant, Civil Engineer, Electrician, 
Maintenance Mechanic II, Instrumentation Control Technician, and Crew Assistant/CDL 
(Repair).   
 

Employee Benefits 

• NLRW Retirement Committee meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 10th at 12:00 
Noon.  
 

Employee Policies  

• 2023 Employee Handbook was adopted by the Wastewater Committee in February.  
 

Safety 

• Safety Committee meeting scheduled for March 30, 2023, at 2:30p. 
 

Training 

• Several NLRW employees were trained in CPR and the use of the AED machine in 
February.  

   

Holiday 

• Employee Appreciation Day will be observed on Friday, March 3rd, 2023.  
 

   

                                                                        NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER                           

 



Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

YT
D

S
er

v
ic

e 
R

eq
u

es
ts

To
ta

l R
eq

ue
st

s
11

3
11

3
22

6

Tr
ou

bl
e 

C
re

w
 C

al
ls

77
72

14
9

Pr
iv

at
e 

Li
ne

 Is
su

e
32

27
59

N
LR

W
 M

ai
n 

or
 M

an
ho

le
 Is

su
e

11
12

23

N
LR

W
 F

or
ce

 M
ai

n 
Is

su
e

0
3

3

O
th

er
35

36
71

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

Po
in

t R
ep

ai
r

21
17

38

O
pe

n 
C

ut
 (L

F)
75

72
14

7

M
an

ho
le

 - 
R

ep
ai

r
30

33
63

M
an

ho
le

 - 
R

eh
ab

10
17

27

M
an

ho
le

 - 
N

ew
 In

st
al

la
tio

n
0

1
1

Ta
p 

- N
ew

 In
st

al
la

tio
n

0
2

2

Ta
p 

- D
is

co
nn

ec
t

0
0

0

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

Pi
pe

lin
e 

C
le

an
in

g 
(L

F)
14

5,
89

6
   

 
16

3,
52

4
   

 
30

9,
42

0

Pi
pe

lin
e 

C
C

TV
 (L

F)
29

,9
56

   
   

27
,4

55
   

   
57

,4
11

S
er

v
ic

e 
L

in
es

A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

 (L
F)

0
10

10

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 - 

N
ew

16
19

35

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 - 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
6

14
20

N
L

R
W

 C
o

ll
ec

ti
o

n
s 

S
y

st
em

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t

2
0

2
3

 Y
ea

r-
T

o
-D

a
te

 W
o

rk
 R

ec
a

p
 R

ep
o

rt



Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
u
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
o
v

D
ec

2
0
2
1

1
4

7
9

1
0

1
1

1
3

1
3

1
5

1
7

2
0

2
4

2
0
2
2

3
8

1
5

2
1

2
2

2
4

2
6

2
6

2
9

2
9

3
1

3
4

2
0
2
3

6
1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

6

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

05

1
0

1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

SSO
C

u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 S
SO

 Y
TD

 v
s 

La
st

 3
 Y

e
ar

s



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 
AGENDA FOR 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
MEETING 

 
RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant Admin Conference Room 
 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: March 14, 2023 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
(1) ROLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 10, 2023, MEETING 

 
(3) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR FEBRUARY 2023 

 
(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR FEBRUARY 2023 

 
(5) BROADWAY AREA CIPP 2023 COLLECTION SYSTEM RENEWAL 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 



 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

       
 
 
 
 
 

(1) 
 
 
 

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

(2) 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the February 10, 2023, Committee Meeting 
 
 

 

  

  



MINUTES 02.14.2023 
PAGE 1 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
 

MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2023 
 
 
 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, February 14, 2023 in the administrative offices located at the 

Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. 

 

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:15 p.m.  The roll was called and all committee members were present.  Those in 

attendance at the meeting were Chairman Matthews, Mr. Sylvester Smith, Mr. Ed 

Nelson, Ms. Karen Bryant and Mr. Gabe Stephens.   Also in attendance were Mr. 

Michael Clayton, Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Ms. Tangelia Marshall, Human 

Resources Director, Mr. Lyle Leubner, Mr. Sam Hilburn and Mr. Scott Hilburn with 

Hilburn & Harper, Ltd. and Dawn Harmon. 

 

 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its January 10, 2023 meeting.  

After review, a motion was made by Mr. Stephens, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to 

approve the January 10, 2023 minutes as submitted.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then reviewed the cash disbursements for January 2023. A 

motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to approve the cash 

disbursements showing total cash disbursement of $1,787,942.48 and fund transfers 

between accounts of $1,318,000.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Smith, the Committee 

unanimously approved the financial statement for January 2023 reflecting a positive 

cash flow.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Director Clayton advised the Committee that the Utility has a chance to 

expand its operations by acquiring an adjacent 7.7 acre tract of land near the 

Faulkner Lake WRF.  The property, located near Arkansas State Highway 165, is 

zoned I-2 and is well suited for expanding wastewater operations.  The acquisition of 

this land will provide several advantages to our operations, such as increased 

efficiency and a buffer zone between private property and the Water Reclamation 

Facilities.  After negotiating with the Seller of the property, Norman Clifton, for a 

purchase price of $650,000.00, NLRW used the services of an Arkansas Certified 

General Appraiser which provided an appraisal of the property at $700,000.00.  The 

existing wastewater treatment plant is facing the challenge of meeting the growing 

demand for its services and the Utility has future plans for the consolidation of the 

Five Mile Creek WRF, treatment of nutrients, PFAS and biosolids.  The acquisition 

of this land will provide the Utility with the necessary space to expand the facilities 



MINUTES 02.14.2023 
PAGE 2 

and increase its processing capabilities, ultimately enhancing the overall efficiency.  

Additionally, the location of this land is ideal for the Utility’s operations, as it is 

situated next to its existing facilities, reducing the cost and complexity of any 

required infrastructure improvements.  The proximity to its existing facilities also 

reduces transportation costs and provides the Utility with easy access to essential 

utilities, such as water, electricity and natural gas.  Director Clayton went on to add 

that a concern the Utility has is the potential development of a commercial or 

industrial property in an ALOHA Threat Zone, where NLRW does not have 

evacuation authority in case of a chlorine leak.  Chlorine is the primary component 

used for disinfecting treated wastewater, and it is crucial to take all necessary 

precautions to insure public safety.  Furthermore, the land is located in an area 

designated for industrial use and future development, providing the Utility greater 

certainty in terms of future land use and reducing the risk of any potential zoning 

changes that may impact its operations.  After further discussion, a motion was made 

by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to authorize Director Clayton, to enter into 

an offer and acceptance contract and proceed with the acquisition of the 7.7 acres of 

property East and adjacent to the existing Faulkner Lake WRF grounds for 

$650,000.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, Director pointed out that the existing bar screens were installed during 

the White Oak Bayou Lift Station improvements project which was completed in 

2003.  This equipment has exceeded its life expectancy of 15-20 years and requires 

frequent repairs to maintain operation.  The existing equipment is a “climber” style 

that automatically lowers into the 34-foot deep structure and clears 3/4" spaced 

screen of debris.  The debris is brought up to the top and dumped into a hopper that 

conveys it to a dumpster.  This system is dangerous to work on as it relies on a 

mechanical brake to support itself at the top of the structure.  When the brake fails, 

the rake plummets to the bottom in a violent manner, potentially endangering staff 

and further damaging the equipment.  Several members of the NLRW staff have 

researched replacement options and discovered a safer, more maintenance friendly 

alternative called the “Flex Rake.”  The Flex Rake design also allows for better debris 

removal efficiency due to its 1/4" screen spacing.  The heart of this design includes 

multiple rakes secured in a continuous loop of links that do not require the braking 

system.  All maintenance of the Flex Rake style is performed above the deck of the 

concrete bar screen structure at a convenient height located to the side of the open 

pit.  The existing chamber style requires strapping the rake in place to prevent 

dropping while simultaneously exposing mechanics to the dangers of working over a 

34-foot deep open pit.  The original manufacturer of the Flex Rake style is Duperon.  

Since it was a successful design, many manufacturers have begun reverse 

engineering and building units similar to the Duperon original.  Because of the 

critical nature and cost of this equipment, the staff was careful in developing the bid 

specifications and required manufacturers to have at least 25 installations that have 

been in operation for at least five (5) years.  The advertisement for bids were 

conducted, and Duperon was the only manufacturer that responded due to these 



MINUTES 02.14.2023 
PAGE 3 

requirements.  The Duperon brand is represented locally through Jack Tyler 

Engineering. $1,200,000.00 for replacement of these bar screens in included in the 

2023 budget.  Therefore, a motion was made by Mr. Stephens, seconded by Ms. 

Bryant, to authorize the staff to award the contract to purchase the Duperon Flex 

Rake IQ bar screen equipment through Jack Tyler Engineering in the amount of 

$884,000.00.  The motion carried unanimously.  It was noted that the staff would like 

to purchase the equipment direct and secure a contractor separately to eliminate 

further expense due to contractor equipment mark up costs. 

 

 The Committee then discussed the North Little Rock Wastewater Employee 

Handbook.  The handbook is a crucial document for the Utility’s organization, 

providing clear guidelines, expectations and benefits information to employees.  In 

today’s rapidly evolving business landscape, it is more important than ever to have 

an updated and comprehensive employee handbook.  Updating the handbook helps 

ensure that it reflects current laws and regulations.  This is especially important in 

the utility industry, which is heavily regulated and subject to frequent changes in 

legislation.  Keeping the handbook current helps prevent legal issues and ensures 

compliance with all relevant laws.  Secondly, updating the employee handbook helps 

to improve communication between management and employees.  The handbook 

should clearly outline company policies, procedures and expectations for employees, 

providing a comprehensive reference for employees to consult when they have 

questions or concerns.  This helps to minimize misunderstandings and ensures that 

everyone is on the same page, improving overall communication and collaboration 

within the organization.  An updated employee handbook can also help improve 

employee engagement and satisfaction.  By clearly communicating company policies 

and procedures, employees are able to understand what is expected of them, and they 

are able to perform their jobs more effectively.  The Employee Handbook is a crucial 

step in ensuring that North Little Rock Wastewater remains compliant, 

communicative, engaged and production.  Additionally, updating the employee 

handbook demonstrates that the Utility values its employees and is committed to 

maintaining a safe, fair and supportive work environment.  Director Clayton outlined 

the substantive changes to the employee handbook which are set forth in a 

spreadsheet attached to the minutes.  Additionally, Director Clayton asked the 

Committee for authorization to make changes to policies that impact the day-to-day 

operation of the organization subject to North Little Rock Wastewater attorney 

approval.  Examples of such policies include: 

 

»Dress Code Policy (business attire to casual attire or vice versa) 

»Inclement Weather Policy (how inclement weather days are declared and how 

essential workers are determined) 

»Holiday Policy (add holidays or determine how holiday shifts are covered) 

»Changes in Federal and State laws or other governing entities (medical 

marijuana/safety sensitive designations, FMLA COVID, retirement) 

»Safety Policy (rules needed to protect employees) 



MINUTES 02.14.2023 
PAGE 4 

»Bereavement Policy for immediate family 

»Time Keeping Policy (procedures such as the need to report call-out times or 

move to new timekeeping system/time clock) 

 »Twelve (12) months for rehire 

 

After a lengthy discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. 

Stephens, to adopt the North Little Rock Wastewater Employee Handbook as revised 

and further authorize Director Clayton to make changes, as necessary, with the 

exception of the 12-month rehire provision which will be removed from the Handbook.  

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Director Clayton then called to the attention of the Committee, the Director’s 

Highlights attached to the Agenda dated January 2023 specifically the secondary 

sewer rehabilitation. 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:16 p.m. 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 





 
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(3) 
 
 
 
 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR FEBRUARY 2023 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for February 2023 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $1,669,471.53 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,342,500.00. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

56
43

8
Ap

pl
ie

d 
In

du
st

ria
l T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
18

9.
35

   
   

   
   

   
Si

ng
le

 R
ow

 B
al

l B
ea

rin
gs

56
43

9
Ar

ka
ns

as
 A

pp
ra

is
al

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

   
   

   
   

1,
70

0.
00

 A
pp

ra
is

al
 F

ee
 fo

r L
an

d 
Ad

ja
ce

nt
 to

 F
LT

P
56

44
0

AT
&T

   
   

   
   

1,
26

1.
53

 M
on

th
ly

 P
ho

ne
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

LT
P 

12
/1

1/
22

-1
/1

0/
23

56
44

1
Ba

tte
ry

 O
ut

fit
te

rs
   

   
   

   
1,

04
0.

96
 B

at
te

rie
s 

fo
r A

ir 
co

m
pr

es
so

r a
nd

 G
en

er
at

or
56

44
2

C
in

ta
s

   
   

   
   

   
77

7.
05

 B
i-M

on
th

ly
 C

le
an

in
g 

C
S 

La
rg

e 
R

es
tro

om
s;

 B
i-W

ee
kl

y 
M

at
 S

er
vi

ce
, U

ni
fo

rm
 

Se
rv

ic
e

56
44

3
C

or
e 

& 
M

ai
n,

 L
P

52
7.

92
   

   
   

   
   

 4
 S

ho
ve

ls
, P

VC
 C

PL
G

 
56

44
4

C
ra

nf
or

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
o.

   
   

   
   

   
22

5.
18

 A
sp

ha
lt 

R
ep

ai
r W

ar
d 

3
56

44
5

C
ro

w
 B

ur
lin

ga
m

e 
C

o.
   

   
   

   
   

10
5.

78
 U

ni
t 1

40
 O

il 
& 

Fi
lte

rs
; U

ni
t 7

8 
Ta

il 
Li

gh
t, 

W
ip

er
 B

la
de

s,
 O

il-
D

ri,
 M

in
i L

am
p

56
44

6
C

um
m

in
s 

Sa
le

s 
an

d 
Se

rv
ic

e
   

   
   

   
1,

94
9.

03
 A

nn
ua

l S
er

vi
ce

 F
L 

In
flu

en
t &

 B
lo

w
er

 G
en

er
at

or
s

56
44

7
D

ar
re

ll 
R

. S
an

so
m

   
   

   
   

6,
50

0.
00

 M
on

th
ly

 N
et

w
or

k 
C

om
pu

te
r S

up
po

rt 
- J

an
ua

ry
56

44
8

Ea
gl

e 
Fe

nc
e 

D
is

tri
bu

tin
g

   
   

   
   

   
21

5.
41

 S
pe

ak
er

 &
 A

nt
en

na
 fo

r F
L 

G
at

e 
1 

Ac
ce

ss
56

44
9

El
lio

tt 
El

ec
tri

c 
Su

pp
ly

, I
nc

.
   

   
   

   
   

40
8.

49
 I

ns
ul

 T
ap

 C
on

ne
ct

or
s,

 C
ab

le
 T

ie
s,

 T
y 

R
ap

, 1
5 

St
ep

 B
it

56
45

0
En

te
rg

y
   

   
   

 1
8,

42
3.

86
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ills
:  

Bo
ur

ie
s,

 M
TP

 M
ai

n,
 M

TP
 P

S4
, M

TP
 E

q/
Su

rg
e

56
45

1
FL

 D
av

is
 S

he
rw

oo
d 

H
ar

dw
ar

e
   

   
   

   
   

  2
5.

58
 S

ch
 4

0 
PV

C
 P

ip
e 

an
d 

C
ou

pl
in

g 
W

ar
d 

0
56

45
2

Fi
sh

er
 S

ci
en

tif
ic

   
   

   
   

1,
39

4.
41

 M
as

on
 J

ar
s 

w
/C

lo
su

re
, n

-H
ex

an
e,

 P
ro

be
 fo

r p
or

ta
bl

e 
m

et
er

s
56

45
3

Fu
lle

r &
 S

on
 M

au
m

el
le

   
   

   
   

   
  2

3.
42

 P
VC

 C
em

en
t, 

R
is

er
 B

ar
b 

Te
e.

 K
al

so
m

in
e 

Br
us

h 
W

ar
d 

5
56

45
4

G
ib

bs
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

om
pa

ny
, I

nc
.

   
   

   
   

6,
75

4.
64

 A
nn

ua
l C

on
tra

ct
 H

VA
C

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 L
ab

 - 
se

m
i a

nn
ua

l B
illi

ng
56

45
5

G
ra

in
ge

r
   

   
   

   
   

16
4.

73
 1

/3
 H

P 
M

ot
or

 - 
D

el
ta

 L
aw

n 
PS

56
45

6
G

ra
ni

te
 M

ou
nt

ai
n 

Q
ua

rri
es

   
   

   
   

2,
59

2.
31

 S
to

ne
 &

 G
ra

ve
l -

 2
9t

h 
St

., 
FL

TP
56

45
7

G
re

en
 &

 C
ha

pm
an

, I
nc

.
   

   
   

   
   

20
6.

20
 D

ie
se

l f
or

 S
he

rm
an

 G
en

er
at

or
56

45
8

G
re

en
w

ay
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t, 
In

c.
   

   
   

   
   

16
3.

93
 U

ni
t 1

09
 F

ue
l F

ilt
er

 E
le

m
en

ts
56

45
9

H
D

R
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g,
 In

c.
   

   
   

   
1,

11
5.

40
 5

-M
i/F

au
lk

ne
r M

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 F

ea
si

bi
lit

y 
St

ud
y 

-C
om

m
itt

ee
 A

pp
ro

ve
d 

10
/2

1/
20

21

56
46

0
H

en
ar

d 
U

til
ity

 P
ro

du
ct

s
   

   
   

   
3,

52
5.

19
 C

ab
le

 A
ss

y's
, O

-R
in

g,
 F

re
ig

ht
; T

ra
ck

 A
ss

y's
, C

le
at

s,
 R

iv
et

s
56

46
1

H
um

's
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

   
   

   
   

1,
67

6.
15

 
N

itr
ile

 G
lo

ve
s,

 M
ot

iv
e 

C
le

an
er

, S
tra

w
 B

al
es

, N
ip

pl
e,

 c
ou

pl
in

gs
, E

LL
, B

la
ck

 P
ip

e 
St

ee
l, 

1/
2"

 T
hr

ea
ds

, R
ub

be
r O

-R
in

gs
, W

ea
th

er
 E

le
c 

Ta
pe

, P
en

et
ra

tin
g 

Sp
ra

y,
 

Sc
re

w
s,

 S
he

lf 
Br

ac
ke

t, 
Su

re
sp

ra
y,

 C
on

du
its

, E
lb

ow
s,

 P
VC

 C
em

en
t, 

D
eg

re
as

er
, 

R
ai

n 
X,

 H
ea

t S
hr

in
k,

 W
ire

 B
ru

sh
, M

as
te

r P
ad

lo
ck

 K
ey

s,
 C

hi
se

l, 
Tr

uf
ue

l, 
G

or
illa

 
Ta

pe
, C

ar
 C

ha
rg

er
 P

or
t, 

Li
gh

tn
in

g 
C

ha
rg

in
g 

C
ab

le
s,

 B
ra

ke
 C

le
an

er
, C

ha
in

 &
 W

ire
 

Lu
be

, S
te

el
 L

oc
kn

ut
s,

 P
VC

 C
on

du
it,

 H
ol

e 
Sa

w
, G

ra
bb

in
g 

To
ol

s,
 5

' G
re

en
 T

ee
 

Po
st

s,
 D

ite
q 

14
" G

ua
rd

ia
n 

C
om

bo
, T

ap
, D

uc
t T

ap
e,

 A
nc

ho
r S

ha
ck

le
 S

cr
ew

 p
in

, 
H

an
dg

ua
rd

56
46

2
H

um
's

 R
en

ta
ls

   
   

   
   

2,
38

4.
32

 
Ex

ca
va

to
r, 

Br
ea

ke
r/W

ar
d 

1 
& 

2 
Bu

ck
et

; T
ra

sh
 P

um
p,

 S
uc

tio
n 

H
os

e,
 D

is
ch

ar
ge

 
H

os
e

56
46

3
In

st
ru

m
en

t &
 S

up
pl

y,
 In

c.
   

   
   

 1
4,

69
0.

12
 

H
om

a 
Pu

m
p,

 3
0'

 C
or

d,
 G

ui
de

 C
la

w
, P

ro
fil

e 
Se

al
 - 

R
iv

er
 R

un
 P

S
56

46
4

In
te

rs
ta

te
 T

ire
   

   
   

   
   

  2
1.

90
 

U
ni

t 1
50

 F
ix

 F
la

t

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
8,

 2
02

3

Pa
ge

 1



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
8,

 2
02

3

56
46

5
Jo

el
 R

. W
ar

d
   

   
   

   
   

24
0.

00
 

30
 A

c 
tra

ct
/re

vi
ew

 a
er

ia
l p

ho
to

g 
an

d 
w

eb
so

il 
su

rv
ey

 to
 o

bt
ai

n 
w

et
la

nd
 a

cr
ea

ge

56
46

6
L&

L 
C

on
cr

et
e

   
   

   
   

1,
10

0.
00

 D
riv

ew
ay

 W
ar

d 
3;

 C
ur

b 
W

ar
d 

5
56

46
7

L&
L 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

& 
To

ol
s

   
   

   
   

   
93

0.
75

 H
os

e 
R

ee
l M

ot
or

 U
ni

t 1
43

56
46

8
M

ic
ha

el
 C

la
yt

on
   

   
   

   
   

34
7.

11
 M

ile
ag

e 
R

ei
m

b 
- 2

 T
rip

s 
to

 M
em

ph
is

 to
 m

ee
t w

ith
 H

D
R

 &
 M

em
ph

is
 W

as
te

w
at

er
56

46
9

N
or

th
si

de
 S

al
es

 C
o.

   
   

   
   

   
13

5.
51

 C
al

ib
ra

te
 a

nd
 S

er
vi

ce
 G

as
 M

on
ito

r
56

47
0

O
J'

s 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Tw

o,
 In

c.
   

   
   

   
1,

02
9.

30
 M

on
th

ly
 J

an
ito

ria
l F

LT
P

56
47

1
PA

G
IS

   
   

   
 3

9,
70

5.
00

 A
nn

ua
l O

pe
ra

tin
g 

D
ue

s
56

47
2

Pe
ttu

s 
O

ffi
ce

 P
ro

du
ct

s
   

   
   

   
   

42
8.

37
 S

po
on

s,
 L

id
s,

 L
og

 B
oo

k,
 P

os
t I

ts
, I

nk
 C

ar
tri

dg
es

, L
ap

 B
oa

rd
, S

ur
ge

 P
ro

te
ct

or
, 

Pe
nc

ils
, S

ha
rp

ie
s,

 C
re

am
er

, H
ot

 C
up

s,
 C

al
cu

la
to

rs
56

47
3

Po
w

er
s 

Tr
uc

k 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
   

   
   

   
1,

06
9.

88
 U

ni
t 1

09
-D

ia
gn

os
tic

s,
 L

ab
or

, E
nv

iro
m

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
es

56
47

4
R

JN
 G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
   

   
   

 1
8,

26
8.

01
 P

ro
f S

vc
s 

th
ru

 1
/2

0/
20

23
 - 

20
21

 S
SE

S
56

47
5

So
nn

y 
Fu

lm
er

 T
ru

ck
in

g
   

   
   

   
   

34
6.

00
 R

ip
 R

oc
k 

dl
vd

 to
 F

LT
P,

 B
-S

to
ne

 d
lv

d 
to

 F
LT

P
56

47
6

So
ut

he
rn

 P
ip

e 
& 

Su
pp

ly
   

   
   

   
3,

75
1.

01
 4

" P
VC

 P
ip

e 
x 

42
; G

at
e 

Va
lv

e 
fo

r R
AS

 P
S

56
47

7
SP

A 
C

he
m

ic
al

s,
 In

c.
   

   
   

   
   

89
7.

81
 P

op
 U

p 
W

ip
es

, G
le

am
, M

on
st

er
 M

ul
e 

W
ip

es
56

47
8

St
an

le
y 

H
ar

dw
ar

e
   

   
   

   
   

32
9.

49
 S

tra
w

 B
al

es
, S

pr
uc

e 
2x

4,
 S

ur
e 

Sp
ra

y,
 T

am
p 

& 
C

ut
 O

ff 
Sa

w
 R

ep
ai

r, 
50

' H
os

e
56

47
9

Su
m

m
it 

U
til

iti
es

 A
rk

an
sa

s,
 In

c.
   

   
   

   
   

10
7.

25
 G

as
 B

ills
:  

Se
m

in
ol

e 
W

, O
sa

ge
 H

ills
, N

or
fo

rk
, M

au
m

el
le

 V
al

le
y,

 C
C

 B
F,

 N
ew

 
Be

df
or

d,
 S

em
in

ol
e 

E,
 W

. 2
9t

h
56

48
0

Te
st

 R
ite

 L
LC

   
   

   
   

5,
63

7.
09

 5
-M

ile
 R

PZ
 V

al
ve

 R
ep

la
ce

d 
- L

ab
or

 a
nd

 M
at

er
ia

l
56

48
1

Tr
ac

to
r S

up
pl

y 
C

re
di

t P
la

n
   

   
   

   
   

16
4.

24
 B

ig
 B

ud
dy

 H
ea

te
r -

 5
-M

i R
PZ

 B
ld

g
56

48
2

U
ni

te
d 

H
oi

st
 &

 C
ra

ne
, I

nc
.

   
   

   
   

1,
45

5.
91

 R
ep

ai
rs

 to
 F

L 
M

ai
n 

Pu
m

p 
W

el
l

56
48

3
U

SA
 B

lu
eb

oo
k

   
   

   
   

   
30

2.
50

 G
la

ss
 F

ib
er

 F
ilt

er
s,

 L
en

s 
C

le
an

er
s,

 K
im

 W
ip

es
 - 

O
ps

56
48

4
U

BS
   

   
   

   
   

15
8.

77
 W

at
er

 B
ills

 - 
H

ei
lm

an
/W

O
, S

hi
llc

ut
t, 

W
O

TP
, O

ak
br

oo
k

56
48

5
W

ho
le

sa
le

 E
le

ct
ric

 S
up

pl
y

   
   

   
   

   
87

2.
48

 C
on

du
it,

 T
er

m
 A

da
pt

er
s,

 L
oc

kn
ut

s,
 M

ac
hi

ne
 S

cr
ew

 A
nc

ho
rs

, B
us

s 
Fu

se
s,

 H
ub

s,
 

C
or

n 
La

m
p,

 R
ec

pt
 E

nc
lo

su
re

, R
ed

 W
as

h,
 S

tra
nd

ed
 W

ire
, P

LE
X 

PV
C

 C
oi

l, 
C

on
ne

ct
or

s
56

48
6

PE
LS

 F
un

d
   

   
   

   
   

12
0.

00
 R

en
ew

al
 o

f E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

Li
ce

ns
e 

- M
 C

la
yt

on
56

48
7

A-
1 

R
ec

ov
er

y
   

   
   

   
   

43
2.

53
 T

ow
 U

ni
t 1

42
 R

&R
 A

xl
e

56
48

8
Al

lie
d 

Su
pp

ly
, I

nc
.

   
   

   
   

   
  1

8.
24

 E
ll,

 B
us

hi
ng

, N
ip

pl
e

56
48

9
Ar

ka
ns

as
  S

od
 &

 T
ur

f F
ar

m
, I

nc
.

   
   

   
   

   
30

6.
60

 W
ar

d 
3 

- B
er

m
ud

a 
on

 P
al

le
ts

56
49

0
Ba

na
na

 G
ra

ph
ic

s
   

   
   

   
1,

28
0.

54
 S

af
et

y 
Ye

llo
w

 W
in

te
r C

ap
s

56
49

1
Bi

ll's
 L

oc
k 

an
d 

Sa
fe

   
   

   
   

   
  3

9.
21

 D
up

lic
at

e 
Ke

ys
 &

 L
oc

k 
Lu

be
56

49
2

Bo
b 

& 
Ed

's
 A

ir 
C

on
di

tio
ni

ng
   

   
   

   
   

97
5.

49
 R

ep
la

ce
d 

Bl
ow

er
 M

ot
or

 in
 H

ea
te

r -
 M

au
m

el
le

 T
P

56
49

3
Bo

st
on

 M
ut

ua
l L

ife
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
o.

   
   

   
   

   
47

3.
04

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 P

ai
d 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
56

49
4

C
 N

 A
 S

ur
et

y
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
R

en
ew

al
 o

f C
ity

 B
on

ds
 - 

M
au

m
el

le
 &

 S
he

rw
oo

d
56

49
5

C
ra

nf
or

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
o.

4,
20

8.
66

   
   

   
   

Q
PR

 C
ol

d 
M

ix
/W

ar
d 

3;
 V

ar
io

us
 A

sp
ha

lt 
R

ep
ai

rs
 W

ar
ds

 1
 &

 3
56

49
6

D
at

am
ax

   
   

   
   

   
14

4.
47

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 &
 O

ve
ra

ge
 - 

Ad
m

in
 C

op
ie

r

Pa
ge

 2



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
8,

 2
02

3

56
49

7
D

ep
t. 

of
 F

in
an

ce
 &

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n
   

   
   

 1
9,

79
2.

19
 A

R
 S

ta
te

 W
ith

ho
ld

in
g 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
23

56
49

8
En

av
at

e 
SM

B,
 L

LC
   

   
   

   
   

  5
3.

75
 U

pg
ra

de
s/

Pr
ob

le
m

 R
es

ol
ut

io
n

56
49

9
En

te
rg

y
   

   
   

   
8,

60
9.

27
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ills
: W

O
 L

ag
oo

ns
, C

ol
lin

s 
In

du
st

ria
l P

k
56

50
0

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

om
pa

ny
   

   
   

   
   

91
5.

00
 F

ec
al

 S
am

pl
es

/R
e 

La
nd

 A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

- F
LT

P
56

50
1

Fi
rs

t E
le

ct
ric

 C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e

   
   

   
   

   
24

5.
13

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ill 

G
ap

 C
re

ek
56

50
2

Fu
lle

r &
 S

on
 M

au
m

el
le

   
   

   
   

   
23

9.
52

 5
-G

al
 B

uc
ke

ts
, P

w
r S

te
er

in
g 

Fl
ui

d,
 T

ire
 S

hi
ne

, H
os

e 
N

oz
zl

es
, G

ar
de

n 
Sh

ut
 O

ffs
, 

Ba
tte

ry
s,

 S
um

p 
Pu

m
p 

- M
TP

56
50

3
G

ra
in

ge
r

   
   

   
   

1,
06

4.
55

 T
ra

ile
r S

qu
ar

e 
Ja

ck
, L

ab
el

 C
ar

tri
dg

e,
 D

es
ic

ca
nt

, O
do

r E
lim

in
at

or
, C

ol
d 

C
hi

se
l, 

Ke
ys

to
ck

56
50

4
G

ra
ni

te
 M

ou
nt

ai
n 

Q
ua

rri
es

   
   

   
   

4,
56

4.
56

 S
to

ne
 &

 G
ra

ve
l -

 W
hi

te
 O

ak
 &

 M
au

m
el

le
56

50
5

G
re

en
 &

 C
ha

pm
an

, I
nc

.
   

   
   

   
   

93
7.

39
 F

ue
l -

 W
O

 G
en

56
50

6
H

ar
bo

r F
re

ig
ht

 T
oo

ls
   

   
   

   
   

  6
6.

17
 B

at
te

ry
 T

es
te

r, 
24

" B
la

ck
 T

ie
s,

 M
ag

ne
t G

lo
ve

/T
is

su
e 

H
ol

de
r

56
50

7
H

ar
cr

os
 C

he
m

ic
al

s
   

   
   

   
2,

77
8.

12
 C

hl
or

in
e 

C
yl

in
de

rs
, S

O
2 

C
yl

in
de

rs
 - 

M
TP

56
50

8
H

en
ar

d 
U

til
ity

 P
ro

du
ct

s
   

   
   

   
   

66
7.

23
 H

yd
r S

w
in

g 
M

ot
or

 +
 F

re
ig

ht
  U

ni
t 1

09
56

50
9

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

 C
re

di
t S

er
vi

ce
s

   
   

   
   

   
77

8.
15

 Q
ui

kr
et

e
56

51
0

H
um

's
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

   
   

   
   

   
28

5.
29

 H
am

m
er

, D
uc

t T
ap

e,
 P

ip
e 

W
ra

p,
 P

ar
ts

 C
le

an
er

, U
ni

v 
C

la
m

ps
, C

on
du

it,
 B

ud
dy

 
H

ea
te

r
56

51
1

IC
M

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s,
 In

c.
   

   
   

   
1,

22
6.

14
 M

ar
ki

ng
 P

ai
nt

, S
af

et
y 

G
la

ss
es

, 3
00

' T
ap

es
, C

la
ss

 3
 V

es
ts

56
51

2
JJ

 K
el

le
r &

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

   
   

   
   

1,
93

0.
55

 6
 A

nn
ua

l H
R

 S
ub

sc
rip

tio
ns

 
56

51
3

Ke
at

hl
ey

 P
at

te
rs

on
 E

le
ct

ric
   

   
   

   
1,

04
0.

34
 4

-C
ha

nn
el

 A
na

lo
g 

O
ut

pu
t M

od
ul

es
 - 

sp
ar

es
 fo

r a
ll 

pl
an

ts
56

51
4

Ly
le

 L
eu

bn
er

   
   

   
   

   
  3

5.
37

 M
ile

ag
e 

R
ei

m
b 

- P
er

so
na

l V
eh

ic
le

 to
 W

O
TP

 to
 h

oo
k 

up
 G

en
er

at
or

56
51

5
C

ap
ita

l O
ne

 T
ra

de
 C

re
di

t
   

   
   

   
   

30
1.

08
 B

at
te

rie
s,

 M
ul

tim
et

er
, C

ab
le

 T
ie

s,
 S

oc
ke

t H
ol

de
r S

et
56

51
6

O
ffi

ce
 D

ep
ot

   
   

   
   

   
48

0.
82

 I
nk

 C
ar

tri
dg

e,
 B

oo
kc

as
e,

 3
-R

in
g 

Bi
nd

er
s,

 T
ab

s,
 Ib

up
ro

fe
n,

 P
op

 U
p 

W
ip

er
s,

 
C

of
fe

e,
 P

en
s,

 M
em

o 
Bo

ok
s

56
51

7
Pe

ttu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

   
   

   
   

   
  6

1.
83

 H
ot

 C
up

s,
 L

id
s

56
51

8
Ph

illi
p 

G
w

at
ne

y
   

   
   

   
   

  7
8.

60
 M

ile
ag

e 
R

ei
m

b 
- P

er
so

na
l V

eh
ic

le
 to

 W
O

TP
  &

 M
TP

56
51

9
Jo

hn
 B

us
w

el
l

   
   

   
   

1,
50

0.
00

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t f

or
 P

lu
m

bi
ng

 B
ill 

se
rv

ic
e 

m
is

se
d 

du
rin

g 
pi

pe
 b

ur
st

in
g

56
52

0
Po

w
er

s 
Tr

uc
k 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

   
   

   
   

3,
28

9.
94

 U
ni

t 1
43

 H
yd

r O
il,

 L
ab

or
, E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l

56
52

1
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 F

or
m

s 
& 

Su
pp

lie
s

   
   

   
   

   
44

2.
11

 A
cc

ou
nt

s 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
C

he
ck

s 
- b

eg
in

ni
ng

 #
 5

73
51

56
52

2
SC

P 
Sc

ie
nc

e
   

   
   

   
2,

25
8.

50
 C

O
D

 T
ub

es
 - 

La
b

56
52

3
St

an
le

y 
H

ar
dw

ar
e

   
   

   
   

   
  3

2.
84

 M
in

i H
ea

te
r E

le
ct

ric
56

52
4

Su
m

m
it 

U
til

iti
es

 A
rk

an
sa

s,
 In

c.
   

   
   

   
2,

28
5.

34
 G

as
 B

ills
:  

FL
 L

ab
, G

ap
 C

k 
G

en
, A

us
tin

 L
ak

es
56

52
5

Te
st

 R
ite

 L
LC

   
   

   
   

3,
35

0.
00

 R
PZ

 V
al

ve
 T

es
ts

 - 
Sh

or
te

r, 
D

el
ta

 L
aw

n,
 B

ur
ns

 P
k 

Ea
st

56
52

6
U

SA
 B

lu
eb

oo
k

   
   

   
   

1,
13

3.
31

 A
m

m
on

ia
 S

ta
nd

ar
d,

 p
H

 B
uf

fe
r, 

D
PD

 D
is

pe
ns

er
, S

ta
nd

ar
d 

M
et

ho
ds

 M
an

ua
l

56
52

7
U

BS
   

   
   

   
2,

10
3.

00
 W

at
er

 B
ills

 - 
M

TP
, F

LT
P 

La
b,

 D
el

ta
 L

aw
n,

 M
ur

ph
y 

D
riv

e,
 F

LT
P

56
52

8
W

el
sc

o
48

.2
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
yl

in
de

r R
en

ta
l  

Pu
m

p 
M

ai
nt

56
52

9
O

SC
E 

C
LE

AR
IN

G
H

O
U

SE
 S

D
U

   
   

   
   

1,
17

8.
06

 C
hi

ld
 S

up
po

rt 
O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
7 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
2/

12
/2

3

Pa
ge

 3



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
8,

 2
02

3

56
53

0
N

LR
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

te
r

   
   

   
   

   
   

 5
.0

0 
2 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
W

el
ln

es
s 

M
em

bs
hi

ps
 2

/1
2/

23
56

53
1

H
ea

rt 
of

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
U

ni
te

d 
W

ay
   

   
   

   
   

  4
3.

00
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
ha

rit
ab

le
 G

iv
in

g 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

2/
12

/2
3

N
AT

-0
4

N
at

io
nw

id
e 

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

   
   

   
   

3,
21

6.
46

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 P

ai
d 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l S
av

in
gs

 P
ay

ro
ll 

En
di

ng
 2

/1
2/

20
23

PR
-0

4
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

 D
ep

os
it

   
   

   
 4

6,
18

2.
99

 P
ay

ro
ll 

Ta
xe

s 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 2

/1
2/

20
23

56
53

2
Am

er
ip

ris
e 

Tr
us

t C
o.

   
   

   
   

1,
35

7.
50

 Q
rtl

y 
Pe

ns
io

n 
Pl

an
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

ha
rg

es
56

53
3

AP
EH

R
A

25
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
R

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
1s

t Q
tr 

M
ee

tin
g

56
53

4
Ar

ka
ns

as
 O

ne
-C

al
l S

ys
te

m
   

   
   

   
   

60
2.

60
 M

em
be

r F
ee

/F
eb

; C
al

l F
ee

/J
an

56
53

5
AT

&T
   

   
   

   
   

12
6.

56
 M

on
th

ly
 - 

Sh
ar

ed
 F

ib
er

56
53

6
Be

rtr
em

 P
ro

du
ct

s,
 In

c.
   

   
   

   
8,

48
3.

78
 I

m
pe

lle
rs

, C
ut

te
r B

ar
s,

 C
ut

te
r N

ut
s,

 O
-R

in
gs

, S
uc

tio
n 

Pl
at

e 
G

as
ke

ts
 (P

ar
ts

 to
 

R
eb

ui
ld

 F
L 

U
nd

er
flo

w
 P

um
ps

)
56

53
7

Bi
ll's

 L
oc

k 
an

d 
Sa

fe
   

   
   

   
   

  9
8.

22
 F

or
d 

Tr
an

sp
on

de
r K

ey
, P

ro
gr

am
 D

ev
ic

e 
w

/T
-C

od
e,

 D
up

lic
at

e 
St

an
da

rd
 K

ey
s

56
53

8
C

ha
ng

e 
C

en
te

r f
or

 H
ea

lth
   

   
   

   
3,

31
4.

00
 W

el
ln

es
s 

C
en

te
r C

on
tra

ct
 - 

M
ar

ch
56

53
9

C
ity

 o
f M

au
m

el
le

   
   

   
 1

5,
09

1.
64

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 F

ee
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

 J
an

ua
ry

56
54

0
C

ity
 o

f N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k
   

   
  1

08
,5

27
.2

7 
Fr

an
ch

is
e 

Fe
e 

C
ol

le
ct

ed
 J

an
ua

ry
56

54
1

C
ol

on
ia

l L
ife

   
   

   
   

   
73

2.
52

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 P

ai
d 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
56

54
2

D
ar

re
ll 

R
. S

an
so

m
   

   
   

   
1,

06
2.

67
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t f
or

 P
ay

m
en

t o
f T

ea
m

 V
ie

w
er

 S
ub

sc
rip

tio
n 

fo
r 3

6 
m

on
th

s
56

54
3

D
at

am
ax

   
   

   
   

   
  9

8.
92

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 &
 O

ve
ra

ge
 - 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

C
op

ie
r

56
54

4
D

ig
ita

l P
rin

t &
 Im

ag
in

g 
of

 L
R

   
   

   
   

1,
32

8.
39

 L
ea

ve
 R

eq
ue

st
 F

or
m

s,
 S

af
et

y 
Sh

oe
 R

eq
 F

or
m

s,
 B

us
in

es
s 

C
ar

ds
 4

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

56
54

5
En

te
rg

y
   

   
   

 1
6,

32
7.

51
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ills
 - 

M
U

LT
IP

LE
 A

cc
ou

nt
s 

bi
lle

d 
fo

r 2
 o

r 3
 m

on
th

s 
in

 F
eb

ru
ar

y
56

54
6

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l E
xp

re
ss

, I
nc

.
   

   
   

   
2,

18
6.

90
 U

ltr
aF

lo
w

 F
un

ne
ls

 w
/F

ilt
er

s 
- L

ab
56

54
7

Fe
dE

x
   

   
   

   
   

10
9.

03
 E

xp
re

ss
 S

hi
pm

en
ts

 - 
R

ou
te

r, 
SI

M
 C

ar
ds

, C
am

er
as

 fo
r R

ep
ai

r
56

54
8

Fi
sh

er
 S

ci
en

tif
ic

   
   

   
   

   
14

3.
90

 M
as

on
 J

ar
s 

w
/C

lo
su

re
 - 

La
b

56
54

9
H

en
ar

d 
U

til
ity

 P
ro

du
ct

s
   

   
   

   
6,

50
1.

57
 B

us
hi

ng
s,

 H
yd

ro
st

at
s,

 S
ea

l K
its

, S
ha

ft 
Se

al
 +

 F
re

ig
ht

56
55

0
H

or
se

sh
oe

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
In

c.
   

   
  2

23
,9

13
.5

0 
Es

t. 
#9

 - 
C

ur
tis

 S
yk

es
/M

ea
do

w
 P

ar
k 

Pi
pe

Bu
rs

tin
g

56
55

1
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ire

   
   

   
   

   
  1

0.
00

 1
 M

ou
nt

ed
 T

ire
 fo

r A
ir 

C
om

pr
es

so
r F

LT
P

56
55

2
Jo

e'
s 

G
ar

ag
e 

& 
W

re
ck

er
 S

er
vi

ce
   

   
   

   
   

  7
2.

10
 C

ha
ng

e 
O

il 
& 

Fi
lte

rs
 P

ow
er

 R
od

de
r

56
55

3
L&

L 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
& 

To
ol

s
   

   
   

   
   

26
2.

80
 G

lo
ve

s 
G

-T
ek

56
55

4
Le

ga
cy

 T
er

m
ite

 a
nd

 P
es

t C
on

tro
l

   
   

   
   

   
13

6.
88

 M
on

th
ly

 P
es

t C
on

tro
l A

dm
in

,L
ab

, C
SE

 B
ld

s
56

55
5

Le
ga

l S
hi

el
d

   
   

   
   

   
34

6.
35

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 P

re
pa

id
 L

eg
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
56

55
6

N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
El

ec
tri

c
   

   
   

 4
4,

49
6.

99
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ills
:  

W
ilc

ox
, M

ar
yl

an
d 

E,
 O

ak
br

oo
k,

 H
w

y 
10

7,
 F

L 
Ad

m
in

,F
L 

Pu
m

p 
M

ai
nt

, 
D

ix
ie

, S
ho

rte
r C

ol
le

ge
, D

el
ta

 L
aw

n,
 G

al
lo

w
ay

/M
ay

b,
 L

an
sb

ro
ok

/H
ol

t, 
Fa

ul
kn

er
 

xi
ng

, C
yp

re
ss

 X
in

g,
 H

ar
ris

 In
d 

Pk
, B

au
cu

m
 In

d 
Pk

, P
in

et
re

e 
Pt

, L
ak

ew
oo

d,
 N

on
a 

St
(3

), 
FL

 C
S&

E,
 I-

44
0 

In
d 

Pk
, M

ar
yl

an
d 

PL
, F

L 
La

b,
 F

L 
Bl

ow
er

, S
hi

llc
ut

t, 
FL

TP
, F

L 
Sl

ud
ge

 L
ag

oo
n

56
55

7
O

ffi
ce

 D
ep

ot
   

   
   

   
   

32
9.

51
 C

-F
ol

d 
To

w
el

s,
 T

oi
le

t T
is

su
e,

 T
rim

m
er

, C
re

am
er

, S
pr

ay
 S

an
iti

ze
r, 

Th
um

b 
D

riv
es

, 
Bi

nd
er

, I
nk

 C
ar

tri
dg

es
56

55
8

In
ez

 H
an

ey
   

   
   

   
   

35
0.

00
 R

ef
un

d 
of

 S
tre

et
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t F

ee
/N

ot
 N

ee
de

d

Pa
ge

 4



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
8,

 2
02

3

56
55

9
Pe

te
rs

on
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Se
pt

ic
 T

an
k

   
   

   
   

   
46

4.
40

 C
as

t I
ro

n 
G

ra
de

 R
in

g 
Ex

te
ns

io
ns

 - 
W

ar
d 

2
56

56
0

Pe
ttu

s 
O

ffi
ce

 P
ro

du
ct

s
   

   
   

   
   

24
3.

21
 S

ug
ar

, C
re

am
er

, C
oc

oa
, P

ap
er

 T
ow

el
s,

 D
ry

 E
ra

se
 B

oa
rd

, C
al

cu
la

to
r R

ib
bo

n
56

56
1

Po
ly

te
c,

 In
c.

   
   

   
   

6,
94

8.
00

 P
ol

ym
er

 E
m

ul
si

on
 - 

M
TP

56
56

2
Po

w
er

s 
Tr

uc
k 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

   
   

   
   

   
20

8.
05

 D
ia

gn
os

e 
Fa

ul
t C

od
e 

- L
ab

or
 &

 E
nv

iro
m

en
ta

l
56

56
3

R
az

or
ba

ck
 C

on
cr

et
e 

C
om

pa
ny

   
   

   
   

   
58

6.
00

 R
ep

ai
rs

 W
ar

d 
5 

& 
W

ar
d 

3
56

56
4

R
P 

Po
w

er
 L

LC
   

   
   

   
2,

69
8.

33
 5

-M
i G

en
er

at
or

 D
ia

g 
& 

R
ep

ai
r

56
56

5
So

ut
he

rn
 S

ta
r M

at
er

ia
ls

   
   

   
   

   
  8

3.
50

 A
sp

ha
lt 

Pa
tc

h 
W

ar
d 

1
56

56
6

SP
A 

C
he

m
ic

al
s,

 In
c.

   
   

   
   

   
67

3.
36

 M
ul

tif
ol

d 
To

w
el

s,
 T

oi
le

t T
is

su
e,

 C
le

an
er

 &
 D

eg
re

as
er

, P
ie

rc
e 

Pe
ne

tra
nt

56
56

7
Su

m
m

it 
U

til
iti

es
 A

rk
an

sa
s,

 In
c.

   
   

   
   

   
  3

9.
38

 G
as

 B
ills

:  
C

la
yt

on
 C

ha
pe

l G
en

, D
ix

ie
 G

en
, E

ur
ek

a 
G

rd
s 

G
en

56
56

8
U

lin
e

   
   

   
   

2,
23

0.
83

 T
ra

sh
 L

in
er

s,
 C

 F
ol

d 
To

w
el

s,
 T

oi
le

t T
is

su
e,

 F
oa

m
in

g 
So

ap
, M

ilk
 J

ug
s

56
56

9
U

ni
te

d 
H

oi
st

 &
 C

ra
ne

, I
nc

.
   

   
   

   
   

83
1.

60
 R

ep
ai

rs
 to

 W
O

 H
oi

st
 &

 C
ra

ne
 C

ol
le

ct
or

 S
ho

e
56

57
0

U
SA

 B
lu

eb
oo

k
   

   
   

   
2,

15
2.

86
 A

m
m

on
ia

 S
ta

nd
ar

d,
 T

ot
al

 P
ho

sp
ho

ru
s 

R
ea

ge
nt

, E
le

ct
ro

de
 S

to
ra

ge
 S

ol
ut

io
n

56
57

1
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
N

at
io

na
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 C
o.

   
   

   
   

1,
44

9.
01

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 P

ai
d 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
56

57
2

W
ho

le
sa

le
 E

le
ct

ric
 S

up
pl

y
   

   
   

   
   

34
0.

02
 S

in
gl

e 
Ja

ck
 C

ha
in

, C
or

d,
 S

TR
 P

lu
g,

 S
TR

 B
ld

 C
on

n,
 R

ef
le

x 
St

rip
pe

r
56

57
3

W
ie

se
, U

SA
   

   
   

   
1,

88
1.

24
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

al
l &

 R
ep

ai
rs

 F
L 

Fo
rk

lif
t

56
57

4
36

5 
To

w
in

g 
& 

R
ec

ov
er

y
   

   
   

   
   

34
6.

35
 U

ni
t 1

38
 &

 U
ni

t 1
50

 - 
O

il 
an

d 
Fi

lte
rs

 C
ha

ng
ed

56
57

5
AF

LA
C

   
   

   
   

1,
75

9.
94

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 P

ai
d 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
56

57
6

Ar
ka

ns
as

 D
em

oc
ra

t G
az

et
te

   
   

   
   

   
16

0.
14

 L
eg

al
 A

ds
 - 

An
nu

al
 R

eq
ue

st
 fo

r Q
ua

lif
ic

at
io

ns
56

57
7

AT
&T

   
   

   
   

   
30

1.
00

 D
is

tri
bu

te
d 

D
en

ia
l o

f S
er

vi
ce

 - 
Se

cu
rit

y 
Se

rv
ic

e
56

57
8

C
in

ta
s

   
   

   
   

   
62

9.
85

 F
irs

t A
id

 R
ef

ills
 - 

C
S,

 L
AB

, P
um

p 
M

ai
nt

, O
ps

56
57

9
C

or
e 

& 
M

ai
n,

 L
P

   
   

   
 1

1,
15

8.
56

 M
H

 E
xt

s,
 M

H
 C

ov
er

s 
w

/L
og

o,
 W

ye
s,

 S
ad

dl
es

, D
I P

ip
es

56
58

0
C

ra
nf

or
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

o.
   

   
   

   
1,

64
0.

43
 A

sp
ha

lt 
R

ep
ai

rs
 W

ar
ds

 0
, 2

56
58

1
C

um
m

in
s 

Sa
le

s 
an

d 
Se

rv
ic

e
   

   
   

   
1,

23
4.

55
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

al
l &

 R
ep

ai
rs

 5
-M

i G
en

er
at

or
56

58
2

Ka
ja

cs
 C

on
tra

ct
or

s,
 In

c.
   

   
   

   
   

20
0.

00
 R

ef
un

d 
of

 P
ay

m
en

t f
or

 P
la

ns
 C

an
ce

lle
d 

Pr
oj

ec
t -

 B
dw

ay
 P

B
56

58
3

D
at

am
ax

   
   

   
   

   
  5

5.
45

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 &
 O

ve
ra

ge
 - 

La
b 

C
op

ie
r

56
58

4
D

et
co

 In
du

st
rie

s
   

   
   

   
1,

08
2.

96
 5

5 
G

al
 S

up
er

 S
ol

ve
nt

56
58

5
En

te
rg

y
   

   
   

 2
7,

48
0.

15
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ills
:  

W
O

 S
tru

ct
ur

e,
 M

au
m

 #
2,

 M
id

st
at

e,
 5

-M
i I

nf
l, 

5-
M

i S
ou

th
, 5

-M
i #

1
56

58
6

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

om
pa

ny
   

   
   

   
   

75
0.

00
 3

rd
 Q

tr 
Bi

os
ol

id
s 

An
al

ys
is

 M
TP

56
58

7
Eu

re
ka

 G
ar

de
ns

 F
ac

ilit
ie

s 
Bo

ar
d

   
   

   
   

4,
19

6.
00

 D
eb

t F
ee

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

3,
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

 F
eb

ru
ar

y
56

58
8

G
ra

ni
te

 M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Q

ua
rri

es
   

   
   

   
1,

66
1.

41
 S

to
ne

 &
 G

ra
ve

l v
ar

io
us

 jo
bs

56
58

9
G

ra
ve

l R
id

ge
 S

ew
er

 D
is

tri
ct

   
   

   
 5

7,
51

0.
39

 B
ille

d 
G

ra
ve

l R
id

ge
 A

cc
ou

nt
s 

-J
an

ua
ry

56
59

0
H

ilb
ur

n 
& 

H
ar

pe
r, 

Lt
d.

   
   

   
   

2,
08

2.
50

 L
eg

al
 - 

R
et

ai
ne

r &
 S

pe
ci

al
 P

ro
je

ct
s

56
59

1
H

or
se

sh
oe

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
In

c.
   

   
   

   
   

20
0.

00
 R

ef
un

d 
of

 P
ay

m
en

t f
or

 P
la

ns
 C

an
ce

lle
d 

Pr
oj

ec
t -

 B
dw

ay
 P

B
56

59
2

IC
M

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s,
 In

c.
   

   
   

   
   

70
7.

38
 D

riv
er

 G
lo

ve
s,

 D
ua

l P
ur

po
se

  B
la

de
s

59
59

3
In

st
ru

m
en

t &
 S

up
pl

y,
 In

c.
   

   
   

   
1,

73
3.

13
 H

yd
ro

m
at

ic
 Im

pe
lle

r f
or

 T
ra

m
m

el
 

56
59

4
In

te
rs

ta
te

 A
ll 

Ba
tte

ry
 C

en
te

r
   

   
   

   
   

12
5.

87
 U

ni
t 1

19
 B

at
te

ry
56

59
5

Lo
w

e'
s

   
   

   
   

   
12

4.
74

 C
lo

ro
x 

Sh
oc

k 
Pl

us

Pa
ge

 5



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
8,

 2
02

3

56
59

6
M

H
BP

 P
re

m
iu

m
s

   
   

   
 8

3,
02

1.
06

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 G

ro
up

 H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

Pr
em

iu
m

 - 
M

ar
ch

56
59

7
M

yF
le

et
C

en
te

r
   

   
   

   
   

14
2.

02
 O

il 
& 

Fi
lte

r C
ha

ng
e 

U
ni

t 1
34

56
59

8
N

or
th

si
de

 S
al

es
 C

o.
   

   
   

   
   

81
1.

56
 C

al
 G

as
 4

G
, C

al
 G

as
 C

hl
or

in
e,

 R
eg

ul
at

or
/M

al
e

56
59

9
O

J'
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Tw
o,

 In
c.

   
   

   
   

1,
02

9.
30

 M
on

th
ly

 J
an

ito
ria

l F
LT

P
56

60
0

O
cc

up
at

io
na

l H
ea

lth
 C

en
te

r
   

   
   

   
   

22
6.

68
 P

os
t A

cc
id

en
t D

ru
g 

Te
st

 &
 M

ed
ic

al
 E

xa
m

 d
ue

 to
 M

VA
 - 

N
o 

W
C

 C
la

im
56

60
1

Ar
ka

ns
as

 C
le

an
in

g 
& 

Te
le

vi
si

on
, L

LC
   

   
   

   
   

20
0.

00
 R

ef
un

d 
of

 P
ay

m
en

t f
or

 P
la

ns
 C

an
ce

lle
d 

Pr
oj

ec
t -

 B
dw

ay
 P

B
56

60
2

Pe
ttu

s 
O

ffi
ce

 P
ro

du
ct

s
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8.

20
 P

en
s 

& 
H

ot
 C

ho
co

la
te

 D
rin

k 
M

ix
56

60
3

Po
ly

te
c,

 In
c.

   
   

   
 1

3,
89

6.
00

 E
m

ul
si

on
 P

ol
ym

er
 F

LT
P

56
60

4
U

S 
Po

st
al

 S
er

vi
ce

   
   

   
   

   
42

4.
00

 A
nn

ua
l P

O
 B

ox
 R

en
t

56
60

5
Po

w
er

s 
Tr

uc
k 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

   
   

   
 1

7,
82

1.
41

 P
ar

ke
r F

itt
in

gs
, P

ar
ke

r H
os

e,
 U

ni
t 1

42
 P

ar
ts

 &
 L

ab
or

 to
 R

ep
ai

r, 
U

ni
t 1

44
 P

ar
ts

 &
 

La
bo

r t
o 

R
ep

ai
r, 

U
ni

t 1
40

 P
ar

ts
 &

 L
ab

or
 to

 R
ep

ai
r

56
60

6
R

G
A

   
   

   
   

   
  2

0.
10

 P
lu

gs
 fo

r P
um

p,
 A

ir 
Ki

ng
 S

af
et

y 
C

lip
s

56
60

7
R

ile
y 

H
ay

s 
R

oo
fin

g 
an

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

   
   

   
 2

0,
63

0.
79

 R
ep

ai
r a

nd
 R

ep
la

ce
 P

um
p 

M
ai

nt
 B

ld
g 

R
oo

f &
 D

rip
 E

dg
e,

 e
tc

.
56

60
8

Sa
f-T

-G
lo

ve
, I

nc
.

   
   

   
   

   
70

8.
94

 S
af

et
y 

G
la

ss
es

, N
itr

ile
 G

lo
ve

s,
 D

riv
er

 G
lo

ve
s,

 S
he

ll 
w

/B
la

ck
 F

oa
m

56
60

9
So

ut
he

rn
 S

ta
r M

at
er

ia
ls

   
   

   
   

   
  8

3.
50

 A
sp

ha
lt 

Pa
tc

he
s 

H
w

y 
10

7
56

61
0

Ve
riz

on
 C

on
ne

ct
 F

le
et

 U
SA

, L
LC

   
   

   
   

   
70

0.
00

 V
eh

ic
le

 T
ra

ck
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

e
56

61
1

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
   

   
   

   
1,

66
9.

47
 D

um
ps

te
r S

er
vi

ce
, P

la
nt

s 
& 

Va
cC

on
s

56
61

2
W

el
sc

o
   

   
   

   
   

80
1.

51
 L

ug
s,

 W
el

di
ng

 C
ab

le
, T

ip
 C

le
an

ie
r, 

25
0 

Am
p 

H
ol

de
r

56
61

3
C

er
te

x 
U

SA
, I

nc
.

   
   

   
   

   
58

1.
15

 C
ab

le
 Im

p 
- S

S 
Ty

pe
 3

04
56

61
4

D
ar

re
ll 

R
. S

an
so

m
   

   
   

   
6,

50
0.

00
 M

on
th

ly
 N

et
w

or
k 

C
om

pu
te

r S
up

po
rt 

- F
eb

ru
ar

y
EL

EC
PY

M
T-

2
C

en
te

nn
ia

l B
an

k 
C

re
di

t C
ar

d
5,

29
7.

30
   

   
   

   
Jo

b 
Ad

s,
 F

lo
ra

ls
 B

irt
h/

Em
pl

oy
ee

, L
un

ch
 M

ee
tin

gs
, M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
D

ue
s,

 O
ffi

ce
 

Su
pp

lie
s,

 F
ile

 C
ab

in
et

s
EL

EC
PY

M
T-

3
Ve

riz
on

 C
on

ne
ct

 F
le

et
 U

SA
, L

LC
   

   
   

   
2,

64
9.

36
 M

on
th

ly
 C

el
l P

ho
ne

 B
ill

56
61

5
O

SC
E 

C
LE

AR
IN

G
H

O
U

SE
 S

D
U

   
   

   
   

1,
17

8.
06

 C
hi

ld
 S

up
po

rt 
O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
7 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
2/

26
/2

3
56

61
6

N
LR

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

.0
0 

2 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s 

W
el

ln
es

s 
M

em
bs

hi
ps

 2
/2

6/
23

56
61

7
H

ea
rt 

of
 A

rk
an

sa
s 

U
ni

te
d 

W
ay

   
   

   
   

   
  4

3.
00

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

ha
rit

ab
le

 G
iv

in
g 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
2/

26
/2

3
N

AT
-0

5
N

at
io

nw
id

e 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
   

   
   

   
3,

25
1.

46
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 P
ai

d 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l S

av
in

gs
 P

ay
ro

ll 
En

di
ng

 2
/2

6/
20

23
PR

-0
5

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
 D

ep
os

it
   

   
   

 4
6,

24
0.

79
 P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

xe
s 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 2
/2

6/
20

23
   

  1
,0

46
,7

45
.3

3 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

  2
/1

2/
20

23
14

7,
61

1.
85

   
   

  
Pa

id
 to

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

on
 2

/1
4/

20
23

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 2
/2

6/
20

23
14

8,
32

6.
49

   
   

  
Pa

id
 to

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

on
 2

/2
8/

20
23

AD
FA

 D
ra

w
s

32
6,

73
4.

41
   

   
  

M
on

th
ly

 L
oa

n 
D

ra
w

s
C

en
te

nn
ia

l B
an

k
25

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

An
nu

al
 S

af
e 

D
ep

os
it 

Bo
x 

R
en

ta
l

C
le

ar
en

t
28

.4
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

M
on

th
ly

 C
re

di
t C

ar
d 

Ac
ce

pt
an

ce
 F

ee

Pa
ge

 6



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
8,

 2
02

3

TO
TA

L 
AL

L 
FU

N
D

S 
C

AS
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
SE

M
EN

TS
1,

66
9,

47
1.

53
   

  

Pa
ge

 7



D
AT

E
AM

O
U

N
T

TO
FR

O
M

2/
3/

20
23

14
5,

30
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r A

cc
ou

nt
s 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

C
he

ck
s 

Pa
id

 o
n 

2/
3

2/
8/

20
23

70
,8

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

O
pe

ra
tin

g
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r A

cc
ou

nt
s 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

C
he

ck
s 

Pa
id

 o
n 

2/
8

2/
12

/2
02

3
14

7,
60

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g-

Pa
yr

ol
l

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r 2
/1

2 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d,

 P
ai

d 
to

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

on
 2

/1
4

2/
17

/2
02

3
50

7,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r A
cc

ou
nt

s 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 2

/1
3-

2/
17

2/
23

/2
02

3
27

2,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r A
cc

ou
nt

s 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 o

n 
2/

23
2/

26
/2

02
3

14
8,

20
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g-
Pa

yr
ol

l
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r 2

/2
6 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d,
 P

ai
d 

to
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
on

 2
/1

8
2/

28
/2

02
3

50
,7

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

O
pe

ra
tin

g
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r A

cc
ou

nt
s 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

C
he

ck
s 

Pa
id

 o
n 

2/
28

1,
34

2,
50

0.
00

$ 
 

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

FU
N

D
 T

R
AN

SF
ER

S
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

8,
 2

02
3

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

Pa
ge

 1



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
        

 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR FEBRUARY 2023 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for February 2023 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 















 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 

BROADWAY AREA CIPP 2023 COLLECTION SYSTEM RENEWAL 

 

Staff advertised and received bids for the “Broadway Area CIPP 2023 Collection System 

Renewal” on Thursday, March 2, 2023, at 1:30 PM. This project includes the internal lining of 

approximately 37,112 linear feet of 6”, 8”, 10”, 12”, 15”, 18 gravity sewer mains. 

The low bid was submitted by Suncoast Infrastructure, Inc. in the amount of $2,518,119.00. 

A copy of the bid tabulation is attached. 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUESTED 

Authorize staff to award the contract for the Broadway Area CIPP 2023 Collection System 

Renewal to Suncoast Infrastructure, Inc. in the amount of $2,518,119.00. 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 







 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
DIRECTOR’S HIGHLIGHTS 

  Michael Clayton, March 10, 2023 

February 2023 Highlights 

 

On February 22, 2023, the planned bid opening for the Broadway Area Pipe Bursting 2023 

Collection System Renewal Project was cancelled due to scope changes related to resurfacing 

city streets with multiple street cuts. The Engineering Staff is working closely with the City 

Engineer's office to determine the age of pavement on selected city streets where pipe bursting 

is planned. Additionally, a policy on the restoration method of public streets is in the formulation 

stage and may be ready for presentation to the Committee in the April meeting. 

 

The NLRW Collection Systems Maintenance staff has been actively researching and meeting 

with several manufacturers of heavy cleaning trucks, as the department has identified the need 

for a replacement of one of its five VacCon trucks, specifically the 2013 Freightliner. The last 

time NLRW purchased heavy cleaning equipment was in 2018 when a fire damaged three of 

the VacCons. The 2023 Budget includes $670,000 for a replacement vac truck, and the plan 

for the Utility is to replace one truck annually, considering the expected life cycle of five years. 

Staff is reviewing and exploring other models of heavy cleaning vac trucks due to a significant 

price increase provided in a proposal. A recommendation to purchase a vac truck to replace 

the 2013 truck will be discussed in the next Committee meeting. 

 

The NLRW Staff is also exploring the replacement of one of its CCTV trucks with camera 

equipment. Due to a significant increase in the cost of Cues camera trucks, staff is evaluating 

other brands and models to recommend as the best setup for the Utility. The 2023 Budget 

includes $350,000 for the replacement of a CCTV truck with equipment. 

 



 

 

  
 

Meetings with the Mayor of Sherwood have been productive with an open mind for regionalism. 

Additional discussions with regulatory and funding agencies are ongoing, and preliminary 

planning is underway for the potential consolidation of five sewer systems as a regional sewer 

system. The long-term benefits of eliminating three neighborhood wastewater treatment plants 

and consolidating the Five Mile WRF with Faulkner Lake WRF will provide enormous economy 

of scale savings for all of the customers in the system. 

To improve emergency response capabilities, over 40 NLRW employees have received CPR 

and AED training, and the Utility has ordered four AED machines to be installed in various 

buildings at the Faulkner Lake WRF. 

 

 

 

 




